



Bill Harvey
Commission Chair
bharvey@bakercounty.org

Shaun McKinney, Forest Supervisor
1550 Dewey Ave.
Baker City, OR 97814

Re: Patrick Vegetation Management Project

December 8, 2021

Dear Mr. McKinney,

In good faith, Baker County has waited to be included in the Coordination process for the Patrick Vegetation Management Project. There have been many promises to take us on a tour of the site and meet to discuss the project. Neither a tour or meeting ever occurred until the meeting yesterday, December 7, 2021.

We appreciate the Forest Service's willingness to begin meeting with us regarding the Patrick Project as well as monthly on ongoing projects and concerns. The County looks forward to the first meeting next week to review and discuss the Patrick Project.

Because the Coordination meetings are just beginning on this project, the County is formally requesting an extension to the comment period of 60-days in (February/March 2022) order to meet in Coordination with Forest Service personnel.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Bill Harvey", written over a horizontal line.

Bill Harvey, Chair
Baker County Commission